
From: Cyndy Bloom <cyndy.bloom@ujia.org> 

Sent: 19 October 2015 16:18 

To: Marfleet, Patrick 

Cc: Fidel Saenz; Paul Richardson 

Subject: FW: UJIA Security Doors 

 

Dear Patrick 

 

You are currently dealing with a small security ‘airlock’  building proposal from UJIA for 1 Torriano 

Mews NW5 2RZ. 

 

The architects originally handling this are Orbit Architects and you have been dealing with Fidel 

Saenz in this regard (Fidel is copied into this email). 

 

We have now appointed a fit out company called Bluu.  We are informed that there are design issues 

that need to be changed from our original plan to Camden Council we would like to request that 

Bluu handle all of our design and planning work going forward.  Their details are 

 

Bluu 

Third Floor 

50 Eastcastle Street 

London W1W 8EA 

Your contact from Bluu would be Paul Richardson and he is copied into this email.   

 

Please let me know if you need further info on this. 

 

Kind regards 

Cyndy 

 

 
Cyndy Bloom 

PA to Chief Executive 

HR & Facilities Manager 

 

T  020 7424 6425 

M 07899 890904 

E cyndy.bloom@ujia.org 

 

 

 

 

 
www.ujia.org  

P.S. Don't forget to follow us        

 

 

 

This image cannot currently be  
displayed.

This image cannot currently be  
displayed.

This image cannot currently be  
displayed.

This image cannot currently be displayed.



 

 

 
United Jewish Israel Appeal is a registered charity in England and Wales No. 1060078 and Scotland No. Sc 039181. 
A company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 3295115. Registered office: 37 Kentish Town Road, 
London NW1 8NX. 
This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended addressee, you 
may not copy, disseminate or otherwise act on this email or its contents. In this event, please contact the sender as 
soon as possible. All statements made in this email are subject to contract. The sender is not authorised to bind UJIA 
contractually. UJIA cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been  
transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that this message may have been intercepted or amended, please 
call the sender. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
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